

Agenda for Joint Program Presentation

September 16, 2014

Dave Tomblin and Steve Craig

- 1) Steve Craig and Dave Tomblin have had initial conference calls prior to the July 25th staff visit. Conversations were very useful to allow both chairs to “get to know” each other which gave a great base for the upcoming Forest Lawn Scout Camp visit on the 25th.
- 2) Our two committees had an informative and very enjoyable visit to Lake Arrowhead Scouts Camps on July 25th. At that visit, the LAAC staff was able to present the camping usages and attendance statics as well as financial operating statements for the LAAC Camps. Question and answered period followed by all members of the committee and staff. Again a productive meeting.
- 3) From that meeting, each committee was able to formulate some first round draft comments and thoughts. Additionally, the information shared at the Forest Lawn visit gave a starting point for future information to be gathered.
- 4) Both chairs will now have the committees to have a joint meeting, now that summer and vacations have passed.
- 5) Each Chair has prepared a summary of their own Task Force Program Subcommittee discussions.
- 6) Next step is for the two subcommittee to meet and present a combined report to the general committee